# RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES Regular Meeting

May 15, 2012

The Recreation Advisory Committee held a regular meeting on April 17, 2012 at 7:10 p.m. at the Municipal Building, 150 Kennedy Rd. Tranquility NJ 07879.

**ROLL CALL:** Peg Phillips, Patty DeClesis, Brad Jones, Jim DeYoung, Chris Bilik, Brenda Grasso and Gladys Golder

Members present: Peg Phillips, Patty DeClesis, Jim DeYoung, Gladys Golder, and Chris Bilik. Also present was Christine Licata, Secretary. Brenda Grasso was excused on motion made by Peg Phillips, second by Patty DeClesis, approved by all, motion passed. Brad Jones was excused on motion made by Peg Phillips, second by Jim DeYoung, approved by all, motion passed.

**MINUTES:** Approval of Minutes of April 17, 2012.

Minutes of April 17, 2012: A motion to accept the minutes was made by Jim DeYoung. Patty DeClesis second the motion. Vote: All ayes except for Chris Bilik who abstained.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

# 1. Discussions

### a. Yoga

- Finished up Early May. Everyone seemed to enjoy the class.
- Marybeth is willing to do another class in the fall. She can do the same level of class as in the spring. Marybeth would be interested in doing a free Chair Yoga class for the seniors.
- 8-10 people per class is a good size. Patty will ask Marybeth for dates for the fall class so that we can start advertising now.

# b. Green Township Day

- September 22<sup>nd</sup> from 11:00- 3:30pm
- Rock Climbing Wall- Jim will do a follow up call regarding the insurance and hold harmless form
- Mark Ghia- Patty still working on the insurance information with Mark.
- Vendor table- no update
- St. Barnabas Smoke House-Christine will find out from Linda Peralta if they need a certificate of Insurance or Hold Harmless.
- Top O NJ-can do several 5 minutes shows or 2 30 minutes shows. They are open to whatever schedule works best to coordinate the day.
- NJ Search and Rescue: Peg will forward contact information to Christine.
- Equine Tranquility Wellness Center- Waiting for update from Colleen.
- Parking- No Update

 Patty mentioned adding a hula hooping contest to Green Twp Day. More details to follow in the next meeting.

#### c. Summer Rec

- Forms are all available on the website and at Town Hall.
- Christine mentioned to the committee that Brenda was working on ordering the supplies.
- Chris Bilik informed the committee that Brenda has five minutes to talk during Kindergarten Orientation.

# d. Spring Yard Sale- 5/19

- There is an ad in the NJ Herald for Thursday and Friday.
- Maps will be available at Town Hall and on the website.
- Lou posted the event on the sign on 517.
- 21 residents are listed on the map.

#### e. Miss Green/Ice Cream Social

- Newton H.S prom is June 2<sup>nd</sup>; therefore the date will be changed.
- Peg reached out to Kate is see if girls are interested but not signing up due to the prom. Peg is waiting on a response.
- The committee purposed June 10<sup>th</sup> at 1:00pm, June 24<sup>th</sup> at 1:00pm or June 30<sup>th</sup> at 7:00pm dates for Miss Green. Patty will discuss with Kate to see which one works best for her.
- Ice Cream Social will change to the date of Miss Green.

#### f. Movie in the Park

- There will be a Movie in the Park, on Saturday, June 2<sup>nd</sup> at 8:30pm
- PO was sent to Fun Flicks for signature so that payment can be made.
- The Event License was received at Town Hall
- Peg will send Christine a flyer to post on the website.
- Need to purchase popcorn and snacks to sell. Chris and Brad will pick up the snacks. Peg will talk to Eric at Sussex County Rental for prices on the popcorn.
- There is left over soda and some snacks at the pavilion. Chris will check the dates on the product.

# g. Other

- Peg got all the prizes for Green Twp Day out of the pavilion and moved them to the old firehouse. Popcorn machine and coffee percolator is also at the old firehouse.
- Camel Beach- Patty left a message and is waiting to hear back. The trip will take place on August 29<sup>th</sup>. The cost is \$23.99 for 15-19 people and \$22.99 for 20-99 people.

The next regular meeting will be held on June 19, 2012 at 7:00 p.m.
---

T	Jpon moti	ion di	ılv mad	de and	a vote of	ີ ລ11	laves	the meet	ino was	ad	liourned	lati	<b>२</b> •७	75	n m
L	JUUH HIUU	ıvıı uu	ii v iiia	ac and	i a voic oi	. an	i aves.	$\mathbf{n}$	me was	au	HUULIICU	ıaı	0.2		D.III.

Respectfully Submitted,	
Christine Licata	
Secretary	Date approved